VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE
COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Staff Report — Item 11

TO: VCE Community Advisory Committee
FROM: Alisa Lembke, Board Clerk/Administrative Analyst
SUBJECT: Rates and Services Task Group — Prioritization of Tasks for 2019

DATE: July 25, 2019

This Staff Report transmits the Rates and Services Task Group’s prioritization of tasks for the remainder
of 2019. In prioritizing the tasks, the Task Group discussed with VCE Staff. The Rates and Services Task
Group would like your input on the tasks prioritized.

Attachment:

1. Rates and Services Task Group List dated July 18, 2019



Number

Task

How to address

Due Date

Resources

Review new PG&E TOU rates and make recommendation

Aug-19

Explore opportunities for VCE to advance local renewable
generation

Strategic plan

East Bay Local Development Business Plan
https://ebce.org/wp-content/uploads/Local-
Development-Business-Plan_FINAL_7-12-18_hi-
res.pdf

Development of a mechanism to recognize or value the GHG
benefits provided by small scale distributed
renewable generation such as roof-top solar

Strategic plan

Research ways to account for Resource Adequacy in rates

Strategic plan

Explore the possibility of VCE offering incentives for customers,
especially NEM customers, to install energy storage

Strategic plan

Research and evaluate local program options such as energy
efficiency, electrification

Strategic plan

David Springer presentation

Inventory of rates and services offered by other CCAs

Intern?

CCA websites

Connect with other CCAs advisory committees

All CAC

O[N]

Development of a 100% local solar product offering

Strategic plan




